MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON

MEMORANDUM

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor

Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer

mbers ) \

FROM: )\ v N

Glenda Hum hrkey Eeorée) Director

\

Division of Human giojrces
DATE: May 29, 2024
SUBJECT: Create position — Division of Fire & Emergency Services
Request:

GLENDA HUMPHREY GEORGE
DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

The attached action is requesting authorization to create one (1) unclassified position of Mobile Crisis
Responder (Grade 519N) in the Division of Fire & Emergency Services, effective upon passage of Council.

Why are you requesting:

The Division of Fire & Emergency Services is requesting this position to serve as a behavioral health
resource, accompanying first responders to assist community members facing crises, ensuring they

receive the most suitable support.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget year?

The fiscal impact of this position is $80,735.19 and is funded from the Kentucky Community Crisis

CoResponder Grant through June 30, 2027.

. . Annual Annual Annual
Position Title
Salary Before Salary After Increase/Decrease
Mobile Crisis Responder S0 $57,143.84 $57,143.84

Total Annual Impact/
Salary and Benefits
$80,735.19
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Director/Commissioner: Glenda Humphrey George/Sally Hamilton
If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alana Morton at (859) 258-3037.
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